STATE OF NEW HAMSPHIRE TOWN OF SURRY

SELECTMEN

MEETING MINUTES JUNE 9, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Steve Goldsmith and Ron Profaizer.

Ron Profaizer and Steve Goldsmith will attend local government training in Concord on Thursday .

Ron Profaizer will take water samples for the townhall to the state laboratory on Thursday as well. The Town of Surry will reimburse him for the testing.

The website has been updated as well as the newsletter.

Bruce Smith as emergency coordinator has assigned #70 Cider Mill Rd to Wayne Brown's house. Jay Croteau motioned to assign #70 Cider Mill Road to Wayne Brown. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to the house number.

The selectmen signed payroll.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

Ron Profaizer motioned to accept the minutes for June 2, 2025. Jay Croteau seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

Jay Croteau will pursue the application for a town credit card with TD Banknorth. For next week. Discussion of signers.

Ron Profaizer motioned to set up an account with WB Mason for office supplies. Jay Croteau seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed.

World Energy was informed the Town of Surry has declined their energy audit.

Master Plan will be meeting on 6/25/2025 at 7:00 P.M. at the townhall.

Jay Croteau has been working with Winnipesaukee Consortium for random drug testing for CDL drivers employed by the town. The application process will require a start fee of \$150 with additional fees for other services provided. The consortium will email an invoice to start the process.

Steve Goldsmith signed Certificate of Occupancy for Katherine Richardson rental unit.

The selectmen discussed the Valley View proposed. Topography plan with a 14% slope with proposed driveway. Fits the RSA for private road. The two Old Walpole lots would be merged.

Common access and maintenance agreements are in process. Driveway application prior to building permit per town regulations. Referred to the Planning Board for lot merger.

Discussion of civil forfeiture and fining for unregistered dogs. For this year public service letter notifying dog owners of changes to the dog registration process.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to generate a letter to dog owners on the list of non registered dogs to register their dogs within fifteen days of receipt. Jay Croteau seconded the letter. The selectmen agreed to draft a letter. Jay Croteau will draft the document.

John Berglund spoke about several outstanding checks to research for completion.

Non public closed session for personal review. 8:30 P.M. – 9:10P.M. Signed.

Steve Goldsmith will install a bracket for the townhall railing.

Andrew Lippincott received building permit #1699 for a roof over an existing deck. Jay Croteau emailed the permit to him. \$25.00 due.

Jay Croteau will respond to Aaron Russo's assessment question.

Jay Croteau will respond to Susan Farrell's concerns about the water table on the Gross lot. Noted the current agenda was not on the website.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to adjourn. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:50 P.M.